

Experience8 years 2 monsCurrent salary44800Created at18th October, 2023Last modified18th October, 2023

To work in a team oriented, competitive and cooperative environment in a reputable organization, where there is maximum chance of learning and grow as a proficient, innovative and committed person in accordance with organization's policies.

## **Personal Information**

Email	shafaqjahngir@gmail.com	Date of birth	21st October, 1996
Contact No#	03166398632	Gender	Male
CNIC #	17301-9343874-6	Domicile City	Peshawar
Country	Pakistan	City	Peshawar
Address	Dhire baghbanan muhallah khir din khil peshawar		

## Education

UNIVERSITY OF PESHAWAR, PESHAWAR MA (310/550) islamiat 2021 - 2022

UNIVERSITY OF PESHAWAR, PESHAWAR BA (292/550) islamiat 2016 - 2017

BISEP FA (625/1100) Arts 2014 - 2015

BISEP SSC (649/1050) Arts 2012 - 2013

### Experience

MEDICAL EMERGENCY RESILIENCE FOUNDATION CRP OPERATOR 2022 - Currently Working

Databases Data Reporting Roster for Staff System Troubleshooting Extraction of Data Monthly DHIS Report Health Counseling

RIZ CONSULTING LADY HEALTH COUNSELOR 2021 - 2022 Maintain records of patient interactions Health Assessments System Reporting Assist women in crisis situations, such as domestic violence Advise on healthy eating habits and proper nutrition Conduct community outreach and awareness campaigns

#### UNICEF AREA SUPERVISOR 2019 - 2021

Monitoring the Area Preparation of Micro Plan Field Monitoring Health Awareness Session Excellent Communication Data Collection and Analysis Community Mobilization Supervision and Training Management of Sub-Team Conduct Session

#### UNICEF COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 2016 - 2019

Perform Vaccination House to House Social Mobilizer Communication through Patient Data Collection Reporting Session Conduction

#### ISLAMIA SCHOOL SYSTEM INSTRUCTOR 2015 - 2016

Providing mentorship Inspiring learners Nurturing healthy curiosity in learners Creating meaningful learning experiences Leveraging technology to support learning Mediating and liaising

# Skill

Supervision Excellent Last used 3rd October, 2023

Team Handler & Office Automation

Data Collection Excellent Last used 25th September, 2023

### Data Collection for Reporting

Session Conduction Excellent Last used 20th June, 2023

Session Conduction

Perform Vaccination Excellent Last used 8th February, 2022

Vaccination Counseling

Instructor Good Last used 21st June, 2016

Providing mentorship Inspiring learners Counseling Excellent Last used 29th December, 2022

Area Supervisor in Different Area for Health Counseling

Reporting Excellent Last used 4th October, 2023

Reporting different DHIS Report 1) Daily 2) Weekly 3) Monthly

MS Office Excellent Last used 17th October, 2023

Reporting

# Certification

PTC From (Primary Teaching Certificate) BE640281 - 20th January, 2017

### References

Muhammad Mozam Ucpo at People (3 years) Professional nozam.m12@gmail.com +92 313 9991230

Noshada Khan Mo at Merf (2 years) Professional noshada1@gmail.com +92 334 9673404